



- Palestinian
- Tulkarm, Palestine.
- +972597258215
- 1991
- ayat.yaseen@ptuk.edu.ps
- female

PROFILE

I am an organized and hard-working individual, I have a strong desire and passion for a career in academic education. I hold a Bachelor's degree in Communication Engineering and have furthered my education by completing a Master's degree in the same field. Currently, I work as a part-time academic lecturer at Palestine Technical University-Khadouri. I am particularly interested in scientific research, with my master's thesis centered around estimating the Angle of Arrival for Wireless Network Systems with Assisted Reconfigurable Intelligent Surfaces.

EDUCATION

- 2017 → 2023
Birzeit University & Palestine Polytechnic University (JMEE)
Master's Degree in Electrical Engineering, minor study track is communication Engineering, GPA (87.7)
- 2009 → 2014
Palestine Technical University _ Kadoorie
Bachelor's degree in Communication Engineering, GPA (83.7)
- 09-2008 → 07-2009
Attil Girls' High School
General Secondary Education, GPA (91.4)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 02-2015 → present
Palestine Technical University _ Kadoorie
part-time academic lecturer
- 12-2018 → 05-2019
Tulkarem Industrial Secondary School
Vocational teacher

PERSONAL SKILLS

- ✓ Reliable and well-organized.
- ✓ Able to work independently or as part of a team.
- ✓ Capable of working under high pressure to meet deadlines.
- ✓ Strong communication skills and self-confidence.
- ✓ Have sense of leadership.
- ✓ Experience in managing Online learning.

SOFTWARESKILLS

Latex	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ □
Microsoft Word	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Zoom	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ □
Microsoft excel	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ □
Microsoft Power Point	■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■

LANGUAGES

- Arabic
- English

TRAINING COURSES

- GSM TO LTE, Kadoorie, Tulkarm (2015).
- Internal Electrical Desining Using Autocade , Kadoorie, Tulkarm (2015).
- 3D MAX, 72 hours, Cultural Center, Tulkarm (2014).
- (CCNA2) "72 hours" _ Cisco Certified Network Associate (2014).
- Trainning Course For IELTS Exam, Kadoorie, Tulkarm (2014).
- CCNA1 Cisco Certified Network Associate - (2013)

REFERENCES

Available upon request